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Laing SG (Shirley)

From: MacLean CR (Colin)

Sent: 30 November 2004 07:33

To: PS/ED; Edgar R (Rachel); Laing SG (Shirley); Henderson RM (Richard) (Solicitor)
Subject: Re: IMMEDIATE - RAPPORTEUR - LIABILITY ISSUES

Mike

Thank you.

Rachel - can you please arrange for the formal exchange requested by Mike?
David - can you please let the Minister see this exchange, for information?

Colin
Colin MacLean
Children, Young People and Social Care Group

Original Message-----

From: PS/ED < [

To: MacLean CR (Colin) <| ; Edgar R (Rachel)
< ; " SG (Shirlcy) < :
Henderson RM (Richard) (Solicitor) <

Sent: Mon Nov 29 20:09:16 2004
Subject: Re: IMMEDIATE - RAPPORTEUR - LIABILITY ISSUES

Colin
Copy Rachel, Shirley, Richard

Thank you for the opportunity to reflect on the issues here from the Accountable Officer perspective. I had
of course seen the advice from OSSE and the Minister's response at the time.

Plainly there is no question of propriety or regularity here. The issues are around whether the Minister has

en an appropriate decision in the light of the best available advice. I am satisfied that Mr Peacock has
properly considered the views expressed by OSSE and intends to proceed having taken a clear view of the
risks associated with his preferred course. His judgement - one he is entitled and best able to take - is that
the proposal to appoint a rapporteur is necessary to manage the political risk of a considerably more
damaging outcome emerging from the debate or subsequently. As I understand Mr Peacock's position, he is
clear that there is no realistic “no investigation” option. The choice is between a relatively controlled
investigation with a remit designed as you describe or an investigation whose scope and parameters are set
by others. The Minister knows that all the possible ways carry the risk of increased financial liability - he
has indentified this way forward as having least risk in his assessment. I do not believe that we have any
information which would justify challenging his view.

To avoid any doubt that all the issues have been considered, OSSE's concern about possible third party
liability should be put to the Minister and he should be asked if this alters his view.

Mike










